NORTHROP

GRUMMAN
Memo
To: Bethpage Residents
From: Edward Hannon, Project Director
Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 at 12 p.m.
Subject: Groundwater sampling in Town of Oyster Bay Parking Lot on Stewart Avenue

Ongoing groundwater sampling and groundwater level measurement program

Northrop Grumman is providing this progress report to you on our activities in support of the RW-21
groundwater treatment system project and other associated environmental activities.

Our contractors will conduct groundwater sampling activities on behalf of the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation on Wednesday, September 14 through Friday, September
16 at the Town of Oyster Bay parking lot (Stewart Avenue and Benkert Street). The crews will work
from 7:30 a.m. to0 4:30 p.m.

The work zone is reflected in the image below. We will have at least four parking spaces unavailable
during that work period. We will place barriers around the work zone on Tuesday evening.
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We are continuing our routine groundwater sampling and groundwater level measuring program at
various locations through the month of September. Residents near our work zones receive specific
notices in advance of our work on their street.

If you have any questions, please contact Dianne Baumert-Moyik at (516) 754-2645 or
Dianne.baumert-moyik@ngc.com. Our project information can be found by visiting
www.northropgrumman.com/bethpage. Thank you.
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